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CITY OF TORRINGTON 
Addendum # 1 

 
             ADDENDUM #1 PERTAINS TO QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS FOR THE   
 STREETLIGHT MAINTENANCE FOR THE CITY OF TORRINGTON. IT ALSO   
 INCLUDES A COPY OF THE SIGNED CONTRACT AND THE YEAR 10 BASE 
 CONTRACT PRICE.  

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
RFP #SLM-026-052510  STREETLIGHT MAINTENANCE SERVICES   
   
Date of bid opening: May 25, 2010      Time: 2:00 PM   Location: City Hall, 140 Main St., Room 206, Torrington   
 
Submit signed addenda with bid. 
 
The City of Torrington reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids or any portion thereof, to waive 
technicalities, and to award the contract as will best serve the public interest. 
 
Dated in Torrington:  May 7, 2010       Purchasing Agent  _________________________  

             Pennie Zucco 
                                                

Bid Submitted By:____________________________ 
       ____________________________________ 
Name of Company____________________________ Signature 
       ____________________________________ 
Date __________________________   Title 
 

Questions & Responses 5/7/10 
 
Question 1: Is the City looking for a yearly, lump sum for all of the services described, although 
priced on a cost per streetlight or incident based on estimates, or is the City more interested in a unit cost 
pricing approach for each incident or event? 
Response 1: Proposals shall include costs as indentified in Section 19 – Bid Form/Schedule of 
Fees. 
Question 2: Besides responding to the RFP as is it proposed, is the City interested in entertaining any 
alternative or options in addition to the base bid set? 
Response 2: Yes. 
Question 3: If the City is interested in alternatives, where would the appropriate place in the proposal 
documentation be for such information? 
Response 3: Other Cost Savings alternatives can be presented as part of Supporting 
Documentation in accordance with Section 3 of the RFP. 
Question 4: Is the City self-performing this work now or is there a contractor currently performing 
some or all of this work? 
Response 4: The work is currently being performed by a Contractor. 
Question 5: If a contractor is currently being used, is it a union or non-union company? 
Response 5: Not relevant. 
Question 6: If a contractor is being used, when is the current contract for services over? 
Response 6: The current Contract will expire August 31, 2010. 
Question 7: Will the City provide the successful contractor with an electronic version of the 
Streetlight database? 
Response 7: Yes, in Excel worksheet format. 
Question 8: If the City will provide an electronic version of the Streetlight database, will the City 
require the successful contractor to regularly update and calibrate with the City’s database? 
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Response 8: No, the City maintains and updates the database. 
Question 9: Does the city anticipate any GIS mapping as part of the scope of this work? 
Response 9: No. 
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Question 10: If the City does anticipate GIS mapping, does the City have any software or technology 
platform preferences? 
Response 10: Not applicable, the City maintains and updates all streetlight mapping. 
Question 11: Can the City provide the current manufacturer, style, model and expected inventory 
counts of each piece of equipment it expects the successful contractor to inventory? 
Response 11: No, the contractor is expected to have knowledge and experience in maintaining 
similar systems and supply an appropriate inventory based on that knowledge and experience. 
Question 12: Will the City allow any alternates to the current equipment? 
Response 12: The city is always interested in cost savings opportunities and is looking to have a 
Contractor that will provide cost savings opportunities and alternatives for the city’s review. 
Alternatives that do not benefit the City by improving service or reducing costs will not be 
considered. 
Question 13: Does the City anticipate the need for a private web portal for the submission of incidents, 
email and data? 
Response 13: No. 
Question 14: Has the City undertaken any investigation into a wattage reduction strategy for energy 
savings? 
Response 13: Yes. 
Question 15: If so, what is the City’s position on such a strategy? 
Response 15: The City supports a strong working relationship between the Contractor, City and 
Utility Company to find and implement energy efficiency improvements and cost savings. 
Question 16: Would the City be open to an alternate in which the successful Contractor would assume 
all responsibility for regular lights-out operational inspections? 
Response 16: Yes, if the work results in savings to the City. 
Question 17: Can you provide the last contract including service rates for The Torrington Street Light 
Maintenance Service Contract held by the previous Electrical Service Provider for as long as the 
contract was held by them? 
Response 17: Copy of 9/1/2000 Contract attached. 
Question 18: If it was extended for another term, please include for both terms held. 
Response 18: Copy of last (final) 7/31/09 extension letter attached. 
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